Unapproved 5/14/2014

Village of Maybee Board Meeting

5/14/2014

President Gaylor opened meeting at 7:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Attendance: Council Gramlich, VanAuker, Rogers, President Gaylor, Treasurer Grubb, & Clerk Gross. Absent: Council Liedel, Younglove, & Gross

Motion: VanAuker 2nd Gramlich to approve the reading of April 9th 2014 minutes. Carried. <u>Motion: Gramlich 2nd Rogers</u> to pay bills as presented. Carried. <u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Accepted as printed.

Items from the floor: Mr. Charles Londo who is a candidate for the House of Representatives was present at our meeting and introduced himself and spoke briefly to council members about his education & experience and council had a chance to ask any questions they wanted answered. Also attending our meeting was Mr. Doug Spade who is running for State Senate and he was accompied by Mr. Mike Clement. He to, wanted to introduce himself and speak to council members regarding his experience as well. Lastly, the resident from last months meeting was present once again and presented council with a petition having several residents who signed it regarding the issue of putting a 3 way stop on Raisin St. Suggested was to get 2 more stop signs making it a 3 way stop. A motion was then made regarding this issue.

Motion: Gramlich 2nd VanAuker to put a 3 way stop on Raisin St. at High St. Carried.

Old Business

Home Business Application: Shirley West has applied for an application to open a beauty shop and after reviewing the application it was determined that all the requirements were met and after discussion council members made a motion regarding her business she is wanting to start. **Motion: Gramlich 2nd Rogers** to approve the application of Shirley West, and the opening of her business. Carried.

<u>Antes Dr. Curb</u>: Council members discussed the issue of repairing the curb on Antes Dr. and were told that a price was given by Chuck Davison and a date when the work was to be completed which was a 2 week deadline. If the agreement will not be met, then council agreed that George Miller would do the necessary repairs. A motion was then made regarding this issue. <u>Motion: VanAuker 2nd Gramlich</u> to have this work completed in 2 weeks time as stated above. Carried.

Grass at Abandoned House: The issue of an abandoned house on Bluebush Rd. where the

grass is in need of cutting was discussed and decided that if the grass does not get cut soon the village will hire someone to take on this task and it will be put on the village tax roll. Also discussed was another home on Antes Dr. with the same grass cutting issue and the same action will be taken for this homeowner as well.

Lights at Ballpark: Council members were informed that the lights for the ballpark have arrived and will soon be installed. Stoneco. will be sending in equipment, as well as an electricion to have them installed.

New Business

<u>Public Hearing May 21</u>: Next Wednesday there will be a public hearing regarding the special land use permit which was submitted by Stoneco. The hearing is scheduled to start at 7:00 pm. The public is welcome to attend.

Motion: Gramlich 2nd VanAuker to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 pm. Carried. Next Meeting: June 11, 2014 @ 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Theresa Gross, Clerk